
From: Colella, Florencia <colellaf@msu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:11 AM 
Subject: Training available from regenerative grazing and wellbeing project 
  

Hello, 

 

Through your participation in the "Values and adoption in regenerative grazing practices and 

associated wellbeing outcomes for cow-calf producers" project, you receive free access to an 

online course on farm finances. Registration is now open to you and any other managers and 

employees at your farm that may benefit from it, and you will continue to have access until 

the end of February of 2025. Go here for the registration guide. 

 

The course has loads of useful information – 8 modules, from farm business management, to 

recordkeeping, financial statements, financial analysis, budgets, and succession planning that 

you can take at your own pace, including guides to QuickBooks, PC Mars and accounting 

spreadsheets. 

 

Although this is a self-paced course that you can take on your own time, there is also an 

opportunity to interact with the instructor and other farmers taking it by joining the "MSU 

Extension 2024 Small Farm Accounting Workgroup". This interactive group receives 

summary, shorter videos on the course content plus recordkeeping support throughout the 

year. It meets on the second Tuesday and fourth Friday of each month, 3-4 pm and there is 

even a stipend available if you work consistently on your accounting with the group 

throughout the year. If you are interested in this, please sign up here by entering today as 

the program date to find out more. 

 

These resources are completely optional but we hope you will benefit from them. Please let 

me know if you need accommodations to be able to fully participate, or if you have any 

questions. You may also schedule a free, one-on-one meeting with me at bit.ly/saveatime for 

additional farm business management support from MSU Extension. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Florencia Colella 
(hear my name) 

Farm Business Management Educator | Michigan State University Extension | Pronouns: she/they | Race: multiple | Serving 

Muskegon, Oceana, Mason, Newaygo, Lake, Montcalm, Mecosta, Osceola, Isabella, Clare, Midland and Gladwin Counties | Cell 

phone: 231-224-6439 | Email: colellaf@msu.edu | Due to commitments, I may respond slowly. Instead of waiting, you can 

schedule a time to talk at bit.ly/saveatime | Michigan State University occupies the ancestral, traditional, and contemporary 

Lands of the Anishinaabeg – Three Fires Confederacy of Ojibwe, Odawa, and Potawatomi peoples. We recognize, support, and 

advocate for the sovereignty of Michigan’s twelve federally-recognized Indian nations, for historic Indigenous communities in 

Michigan, for Indigenous individuals and communities who live here now, and for those who were forcibly removed from their 

Homelands. By offering this Land Acknowledgement, we affirm Indigenous sovereignty and will work to hold Michigan State 

University more accountable to the needs of American Indian and Indigenous peoples | MSU shall not discriminate on the basis 

of race, color, religion, gender identity, gender expression, age, national origin, ancestry, disability, height, weight, political 

beliefs, sexual orientation, marital status, family status or veteran status in any of its activities. These activities include but are 

not limited to, hiring and firing of staff, selection of volunteers, partners and vendors, and provision of services to clients | 

Accommodations may be requested by calling the event contact no later than two weeks prior to the event, to ensure sufficient 

time to make arrangements. Requests received after this date will be met whenever possible | The information herein is for 

educational purposes only. Reference to commercial products or trade names does not imply endorsement by MSU Extension 

or bias against those not mentioned | The information herein may be privileged, confidential, and/or protected from disclosure. 

Please do not disseminate, distribute or copy this information, without contacting Florencia Colella first | If you no longer want 

to receive emails from me, simply reply "opt out" | Thank you  
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